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. - _____________________________________________________________________________|]
From: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 4:34 PM

To: Kristina Pisanelli

Cc Brammer, Georgette (CST)

Subject: Re: Chrysler CEQ Meeting Request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Kristina, I've ce'd Ms. Georgette Brammer with the Office of the Secretary. She can advise you on scheduling for this meeting.

.cdl

From: Kristina Pisanelli <Kristina.Pisanelli@chrysler.com>
Date: Monday, July 22,2013 12:18 PM

To: Chan Lieu <chan.lieu@dot.gov>

Subject: Chrysler CEO Meeting Request

Hi Chan -

Chrysler CEQ Sergio Marchionne is scheduled to be in Washington on September 18"-19" and | was wondering if
Secretary Foxx and Administrator Strickland would be available for a brief meeting. If convenient for the Secretary and
Administrator, the afternoon of September 18" ar the morning of September 19" would work best.

Thanks in advance for your consideration.
Kristina

Kristina M. Pisanelli

Vice President, Federal and State Affairs
Chrysler Group LLC

1401 H Street, NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20005

P: 202.414.6763

c¢: (b)(6)
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From; Kristina Pisanelli <Kristina.Pisanelli@chrysler.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 6:14 PM
To: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)
Subject: Re: Checking in re: Chrysler Mtg on Thursday
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Lobbyist

Hi Chan. Yes, we heard from Heather after | reached out to you. Both Jody and | will be at the mtg with David and at
INAP the next morning. Please don't hesitate to let us know if you guys need anything. My cellis  (b)(6)  Thanks
for all your help.

----- Original Message --—-

From: chan.lieu@dot.goy [mailto:chan.lieu@dot.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 04:43 PM

To: Kristina Pisanelli
Subject: Re: Checking in re: Chrysler Mtg on Thursday

David's traveling alone. | understand Heather Laca from NHTSA has already reached out to you re: logistics details.
Thanks for your help in pulling this together. Will you or lody be joining this meeting?

From: Kristina Pisanelli <Kristina.Pisanelli@chrysler.com<mailto:Kristina.Pisanelli@chrysler.com»>>

Date: Monday, September 23, 2013 10:20 AM

To: Chan Lieu <chan.lieu@dot.gov<mailto:chan.lieu@dot.gov>>
Subject: Checking in re: Chrysler Mtg on Thursday

Hi Chan —

Wanted to touch base re: logistics about the Administrator’s visit to Chrysler from 3-5 pm this Thursday. Who would be
the best person for us to connect with re: logistics {arrival at the building, where to park, etc.)? Also, who will be joining
him for the meeting? | am heading out shortly and will be traveling so email or my cell will be best for the next few days

- (b)(6)
Thanks!

Kristina

Kristina M. Pisanelli

Vice President, Federal and State Affairs Chrysler Group LLC
1401 H Street, NW, Suite 700

Washington, DC 20005

P:202.414.6763

¢ (b)(6)
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From: Chan D. Lieu

Sent: g Qct 2013 15:49:24 -0400

To: Kristina Pisanelli

Ce: Rice, Michelle (NHTSA)
Subject: Re: Scheduling a follow-up call

Next woek is pretty open, got a preference? Best would be Tuesday afterncon, anylima Weds.
On 10/8/13 3:44 PM, "Kristina Pisaneili" <Knstina Pisanslli@chrysler com> wrote:

Greal — thanks. 1t will just ba Mark on our end and | think 15 minutes will suffice.

Michalle and Chan, let me know some limes that wark for David early next weak.

Many thanks — and hang in thara!

—-Criginal Message--—--

From: david.strickland@dol.gov [mailte:david strickland@dol.qov]
Sen. Wednesday, October 09, 2013 3:42 PM

Ta: Kristina Pisanetli

Cec: chan lieu@dol.gov: Michelle Rice@dot goy

Subject: Re: Schaduling a follow-up calt

Hey Kristina. We are making do. Chan and Michelle can set up a time that works for us.

From: Kristina Pisaneili ﬁKrislina,Pignelli@ghgsler.comcmaillo:Krisﬁna‘Pisanelli@chg:sier.oom»
Date: Wednasday, October 9, 2013 3:39 PM

To: "Sirickland, David (NHTSAY <david. strickland@dot.gov<mailto.david strickland t.qov>>
Subject: Scheduling a follow-up cal

Hi David -

Hope you are faring alright with the shut down. | sent Yvonne a note aboul scheduling a call with you and Mark
Chemohy as a follow-up to our recent meeting. Should | be in touch with someone else? Ordo you want to lef
me know some limes thal work for you early next week?

Many thanks!

Kristina

Kristina M. Pisanelli

Vice Prasident, Federal and State Affairs Chrysler Group LLC
1401 H Street, NW, Suite 700

Washington, DC 20005

P: 202.414.6763

¢ (b)(6)
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From: Rice, Michelle {(NHTSA)
Sent; 11 Oct 2013 11:21:58 -0400
To: 'Kristina Pisanelh’'

Ce: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Call with Mark Cherncby

Hi Knistina:

1 called you earlier this morning, you may not have received my voicemail. David, now has a conflictand |
wanted to see if a new time would work for the conference call?

-----Original Message-----

From: Kristina Pisanelli [mailio: K nstina,Pisane|licdchrysier.com]
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 11:18 AM

To: Rice, Michelle (NHTSA)

Cc: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)

Subject: Call with Mark Chermnoby

Hi Michelle -

I received a cancellation of the calendar notice for next Tuesday's call between Mark and David. Are we
stitl on for the meeting? Thanks for any info.

Kristina
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From: Kristina Pisanelli

Sent: 15 Oct 2013 15:31:47 +0000
To: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Call with Mark Chernohy

I will check with his office and let you know.

----- Onginal Message-----

From: chan.icugidot.gov [mailto:chan licufidotyay]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 11:22 AM

To: Kristina Pisanelli

Subject: Re: Call with Mark Chemnoby

Sotry, we are getting bounced around with the Secretary's schedule. Things are a bit flnid today and there’s
a conflict starting at 2:30pm. T hate to do this, but can we move this back up to 1:30 or 1:45pm?

On 10/11/13 11:18 AM, "Kristina Pisanelli"
<Kristina.Pisanelli@chrysler.com<mailta:K ristina. Pisanclli@chrysler.com>> wrote:

Hi Michelle -

1 received a cancellation of the calendar notice for next Tuesday’s call between Mark and David. Are we
still on for the meeting? Thanks for any info,

Kristina
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From: Chan D. Lieu

Sant: 15 Oct 2013 12:51:41 -0400
To: Kristina Pisanelli

Bee: Sam, Melodee {(NHTSA)
Subject: Re: Call with Mark Chernoby

Great, thanks so much.

On 10/15/13 12:50 PM, "Kristina Pisanelli”
<Kristina. Pisanelli@chrysler.com> wrote:

>Mark adjusted his scheduie to do 1:45. He'll call David's Office then,
>Thanks.

-

=

>e-ee- Original Message ~---

>Frem: chan.lieu@dot.gov [mailto:chan lieu@idot, gov]

>Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 11:22 AM

>To: Kristina Pisanelli

>Subject: Re: Call with Mark Chemoby

>

>Sorry, we are getting bounced around with the Sceretary's schedule,
>Things are a bit fluid today and there's a conflict starting at 2:30pm.
] hate to do 1his, but can we move this back up to 1:30 or 1:45pm?

>

>0n 10711413 11:18 AM, "Kristina Pisanelli"

><Kristina Pisanellif@chrysler.com<maitte:Kristina. Pisanclli@chrysler.com>>
wTole:

o>

>Hi Michelic -

-

>1 received a cancellation of the calendar notice for next Tuesday's call
>between Mark and David. Are we still on for the mecling? Thanks for any
>info.

Y

>Kristina
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From: Jody Trapasso

Sent: 19 Nov 2013 20:21:41 +0000

To: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: David Friedman, NHTSA Deputy Administrator
Got it -- thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: chanlieugidot.gov [mailtto;chan lieutdor. pov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:21 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: Re: David Friedman, NHTSA Deputy Administrator

Thanks. Let me add that Friedman's direct office line is (202} 366-4901.
That was missing from the veard | sent you.

On 11719413, 3:19 PM, "Jody Trapasso” <jody.trapasso{@ichrysler.com> wrote:

>Thanks, Chan. Safe travels,

=

»-----Original Message-----

>From: chan.liev@dot.gov [maillo:chan.liew@.dos.gov]
=Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:07 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: David Friedman, NHTSA Deputy Administrator
>

>Friedman ook over for Ron Medford about 6 months ago.
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From: Jody Trapasso

Sent: 21 Nov 2013 01:39:45 +0000
To: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)

Subject: Re: Call with David

OK. Thanks.

From: chan.lieu@dot.gov [mailto:chan.lieu@doct.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 01:39 AM Coordinated Universal Time
To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Call with David

Calling in a few minutes. Just got off the floor.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com])

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 06:12 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)

Subject: Re: Call with David

Works fine -- thanks. Best number is (b)(S)

----- Original Message -----

From: chan.lieu@dot.gov [maillo;chan lieu@idot.gov)

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 [ 1:07 PM Coordinated Universal Time
To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: Call with David

Probably won't be able to do until 5:30 PDT. Will that work for you?
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from: Jody Trapasso

Sent: 21 Nov 2013 16:02:35 +0G00
To: Friedman, David (NHTSA)
Cc; Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: next steps

Understood. Thanks for your time and personal involvement on this matter.

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 10:12 AM
To: Jody Trapasso

Ce: chan lieu@dot.gov

Subject: RE: next steps

Thank you Jody. Again, I am glad Chrysler is moving forward on the letters. I am comfortable
with this timeline, but just want to reinforce that our goal is to see these out ASAP to ensure all
owners have the information they need.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com)

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 09:37 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Friedman, David (NHTSA)

Cc: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: next steps

David,

Thanks for your note. 1 believe your understanding is correct except for the timing on the cuswomer lelters. Kristin
Kolodge of Chrysler ptans to provide the customer letters to Jennifer Timian by COB on Menday. November 25th.
My understanding is that Kristin and Jennifer discussed this plan earlier today.

Please let me know if this does not reflect NHTSA's understanding, or if you have any additional questions.
All the best,

Jody

----- Original Message-—--

From: david friedmanidot. gov [mailw:david fricdmant@dot.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 9:52 PM

To: Jody Trupasso
Cc; chan.lisu@dot.pov
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Subject: next steps
Jody,
1 got the update from Chan on your conversation with Dovid.
Thank you for agreeing to move forward.
My understanding is as follows, please help me with clarifications or filling any gaps:
* Jennifer Timian should be expecting two letters tomorrow
* One letter will be for owners with vehicles on the customer service campaign and one on the two vehicles with
recalls.
* Who's email should she be looking out for?

Regards,

David

From: Friedman, David (NHTSA)

Sent:; Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:532 PM
To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: quick follow-up

Jody,

Glad we could talk briefly carlicr.

Fyi, cur team reached out to Liddanc, Kolodge, and Modlin and received a negative response from at least one of
them.

I realize | was not clear on the timetine on our end, so want you to know that | need an updatc on your plans
regarding an inferim consumer letter today before 6pm.

You can reach me at 202-366-2775. 1 will have my assistant interrupt my meeting if needed.

Regards,
David

David J. Friedman

Deputy Administrator

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration U. S. Department of Transportation
W40-308

1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

Washington, DC 20590

202-366-2775
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Skinner, Monica (NHTSA)

L ]
From: Jody Trapasso <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 10:57 AM
To: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA}
Subject: RE: Quick call
Foltow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Lobbyist

Now?

From: chan.lieu@dot.gov [mailto:chan.lieu@dot.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 10:50 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: Re: Quick call

Can you join us for a conference ¢all? I'm told that Mark is going te join with Frank and Nancy on my end. (b)(S)

L_(®X6) |

On 12/2/13, 9:56 AM, "Jody Trapasso” <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com> wrote:

>Just tried you back and got your voice mail. Please give me a call at
>your convenience: (w) 202-414-6756 or {ceil}lm Thanks.
>

>-----Criginal Message-—--

>From: chan.lieu@dot.gov [mailto:chan.lieu@dot.gov]

>Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 12:17 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: Re: Quick call

>

>Mayhe around 2pm?

>

>0n 11/29/13, 12:15 PM, “Jody Trapasso" <jody.trapasso@chrysier.com> wrote:
>

>>What time?

>

>>--— Qriginal Message -----

>>From: chan.lieu@dot.gov [mailto:chan.lieu@dot.gov)

>>Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 05:08 PM Coordinated Universal Time
>>To: Jody Trapasso

»>Subject: Quick call

>>

>>You available for a quick chat today?

0=

>
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From: Jody Trapasso

Sent: 2 Dec 2013 15:57:03 +0000
To: Lieu, Chan {NHTSA)
Subject: RE: Quick call

Now?

—---Qriginal Message-----

From: chan.lieu@daot.gov [mailto:chan. heu@doLjov]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 [0:50 AM

To; Jody Trapasso

Subject: Re: Quick call

Can you join us for a conference call? ['m told that Mark is going to join with Frank and Nancy on my

end. (b)(b)
On 12/2/13, 9:56 AM, "Jody Trapasso™ <jody.trapasso(@chrysler.com> wrote:

>Just tried you back and got your voice mail. Please give me a call at
>your convenience: (w) 202-414-6756 or (cell} - ([0)(6) Thanks,
>

>e.---Qriginal Message-----

>From: chan.lieu@dot.gov [maiito:chan lieu/a.dot.pov)

>Sent; Friday, November 29, 2013 12:17 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: Re: Quick call

-]

>Maybe around 2pm?

>

>0On 11/29/13, 12:135 PM, "Jody Trapasso” <jody trapasso{@chrysler.com> wrote:
>

>>What time?

e

> aneee Qriginal Message ----

>>From: chan.lieu@dol.gov [matito:chan.licugtdot. gov]

>>Sent; Friday, November 29, 2013 05:08 PM Coordinated Universal Time
>>To: Jody Trapasso

=>8ubject: Quick call

o

>>You avaitable for a quick chat today”

>

e
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From: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)}

Sent: 29 Nov 2013 19:02:24 +0000
To: ‘tody Trapasso'

Subject: RE: Quick call

Will calf in 20 min. Thanks.

-----Original Message-----

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso(@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 12:18 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Lien, Chan (NHTSA)

Subject: Re: Quick call

OK. Do you want 1o calt me? if sa, (b)(ﬁ) is the best number.

----- Qriginal Message -----

From: chan.lieu@dot.gov {mailto:chan.lieu@dot.gov]

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 05:16 PM Coordinated Universal Time
To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: Re: Quick call

Maybe around 2pm?
On 11729713, 12:15 PM, "Jody Trapasso” <jody.trapassagichrysler.com> wrote:

>What time?

>

>----- Original Message -----

>From: chan licu@@dot. gov {maillo:chan.licugidot. gov]

>Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 03:08 PM Coordinated Universal Time
>To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: Quick call

>

>You available for a quick chat today?
=3
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Motamedamin, Ali (NHTSA)

#

From: Jody Trapasso <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 11:03 AM

To: Friedrman, David (NHTSA)

Cc: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: next steps

Categories: Lobbyist

Understood. Thanks for your time and personal involvement an this matter.

From: david.friedman@dot.gov [mailto:david.friedman@dot.cov]
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 10:12 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Cc: chan.lieu@dot.gov

Subject: RE: next steps

Thank you Jody. Again, I am glad Chrysler is moving forward on the letters. 1 am comfortable with this
timeline, but just want to reinforce that our goal is to see these out ASAP to ensure all owners have the
information they need.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

-----Original Message-----

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso{@chrysler.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 09:37 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Friedman, David (NHTSA)

Cc: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: next steps

David,

Thanks for your note. 1 believe your understanding is correct except for the timing on the customer letters. Kristin Kolodge of
Chrysler plans to provide the customer letters to Jennifer Timian by COB on Monday, November 25th, My understanding is that
Kristin and Jennifer discussed this plan earlier today.

Please let me know if this does not reflect NHTSA's understanding, or if you have any additional questions.
All the best,
Jody

---—-Qriginal Message-----

From: david.friedman@dot.gov [mailto:david. friedman@dot.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 9:52 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Cc: chan lisu@dot.gov

Subject: next steps
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Jody,

I got the update from Chan on your conversation with David.

Thank you for agreeing to move forward.

My understanding is as follows, please help me with clarifications or filling any gaps:
* Jennifer Timian should be expecting two letiers tomorrow
* One letter will be for owners with vehicles on the customer service campaign and one on the two vehicles with recalls.
* Who's email should she be looking out for?

Regards,

David

From: Friedman, David (NHTSA)

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:52 PM
To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: quick follow-up

Jody,

Glad we could talk briefly earlier.

Fyi, our team reached out to Liddane, Kolodge, and Modlin and received a negative response from at least one of them.

I realize I was not clear on the timeline on our end, so want you to know that 1 need an update on your plans regarding an interim
consumer letter today before 6pm.

Y ou can reach me at 202-366-2775. 1 will have my assistant interrupt my meeting if needed.

Re gards,
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
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 9:57 AM

To: Lieu, Chan {(NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Quick call

Categories: Lobbyist

lust tried you back and gat your voice mail. Please give me a call at your convenience: (w) 202-414-6756 or {cell) (b)

(b)(B) Thanks.

-----Qriginal Message---—-

From: chan.lieu@dot.gov [mailto:chan Jieu@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2013 12:17 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: Re: Quick call

Maybe around 2pm?

On 11/29/13, 12:15 PM, "Jody Trapasso" <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com> wrote:

»>What time?

>

>—- Original Message -

»From: chan.lieu@dot.gov [mailto:chan.lieu@dot.gov]

>Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 05:08 PM Coordinated Universal Time
>To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: Quick call

)

>You available for a quick chat today?

>
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Motamedamin, Ali (NHTSA)

L
From: Jody Trapasso <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 2:03 PM
To: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)
Subject: Re: Quick call
Categories: ' Lobbyist
OK.
From: chan.lieu@dot.gov {mailto;chan lieu@dot.gav]

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 07:02 PM Coordinated Universal Time
To: Jody Trapasso
Subject: RE: Quick call

Will call in 20 min. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso(@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 12:18 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)

Subject: Re: Quick call

OK. Do you want to call me? If so, (b)(ﬁ) is the best number.

----- Original Message -----

From: ghan lieu@dot.gov [mailto:chan lieu@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 05:16 PM Coordinated Universal Time

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject; Re: Quick call
Maybe around 2pm?

On 11/29/13, 12:15 PM, "Jody Trapasso" <jody.trapassof@chrysler.com> wrote:

>What time?

>

e Original Message -

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

S -]
From: Friedman, David (NHTSA)
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 9:52 PM
To: Jody Trapassc
Cc Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)
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

Jennifer Timian should be expecting two letters tomorrow

» One letter will be for owners with vehicles on the customer service campaign and one on the two vehicles with
recalls.

+ Who's email should she be looking out for?

Regards,
David

From: Friedman, David (NHTSA)

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:52 PM
To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: quick follow-up

Jody,

Glad we could talk briefly earlier.

Fyi, our team reached out to Liddane, Kolodge, and Modlin and received a negative response from at least one
of them.

I realize I was not clear on the timeline on our end, so want you to know that I need an update on your plans
regarding an interim consumer letter today before 6pm.

You can reach me at 202-366-2775. I will have my assistant interrupt my meeting if needed.

Regards,
David

David J. Friedman

Deputy Administrator

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
U. S. Department of Transportation

W40-308

1200 New Jersey Ave., SE
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Motamedamin, Ali (NHTSA)

L -________________________________________________________________]
From: Jody Trapasso <jody.trapasso@®chrysler.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 8:40 PM
To: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)
Subject: Re: Call with David
OK. Thanks.
From: chan,Jieu@dot.gov [mailto:chan.lieu@dot.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 01:39 AM Coordinated Universal Time
To: Jody Trapasso
Subject: RE: Call with David

Calling in a few minutes. Just got off the floor.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 06:12 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)

Subject: Re: Call with David

Works fine -- thanks. Best number is 202-425-6475.

----- Original Message -----

From: chan.lieu@dot.gov [mailto:chan lieu@dot.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 11:07 PM Coordinated Universal Time

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject: Call with David

Probably won't be able to do until 5:30 PDT. Will that work for you?
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Motamedamin, Ali (NHTSA)

R
From: Jody Trapasso <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:22 PM
To: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: David Friedman, NHTSA Deputy Administrator
Categories: Lobbyist

Got it -- thanks.

-----Original Message-----

From: chan lieu@dot.gov [mailto:chan.lieu@dot.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:21 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: Re: David Friedman, NHTSA Deputy Administrator

Thanks. Let me add that Friedman's direct office line is (202) 366-4901.
That was missing from the vcard | sent you.

On 11/19/13, 3:19 PM, "Jody Trapasso" <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com> wrote:

>Thanks, Chan. Safe travels.

>

»-----0riginal Message-—-

>From: chan.lieu@dot.gov [maitto:chan.lieu@dot.gov]
>Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:07 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject; David Friedman, NHTSA Deputy Administrator

>

>Friedman took over for Ron Medford about 6 months ago.
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From: Jody Trapasso <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>
Sent; Friday, June 07, 2013 10:34 AM

To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: Re: Phone Call

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

I'ti check and get back to you. Thanks.

From: david strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.qov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 02:30 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Ok. The Secretary will be in Illinois on Sunday. We are willing to come to Detroit next week with a time that
works for everyone. The meeting would only be with the Secretary and 1. no other staff, as Sergio wanted.

Let me know if that can be accommodated. Thanks Jody.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 09:48 AM FEastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subjeet: RE: Phone Call

Gotit. Thanks, and I'll stand by.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov {mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent; Friday, June 07, 2013 9:48 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Thanks Jody. It works for me, but before we lock that in, the Secretary has indicated that he would like to sit in
on the meeting as well. Let me see if [ can coordinate with him on that time, and will get back to you.
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David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

{From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 09:06 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Cali

David,

Thanks for taking time to speak last night, and for your willingness to meet this weekend.

If convenient for you, the best time for Sergio is 5:00 PM on Sunday. At your convenience, please advise if that time works.
All the best,

Jody

-—--Original Message-----

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot. gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 7:01 PM

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject: Re: Phone Call

Calling now.

On 6/6/13 7.00 PM, "Jodv Tranasso" <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com> wrote:

>Now is great. I'mat _ _(b)(e) “hanks.
==
- Original Message -----

=From: david.strickland{@dot. gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
=8ent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:57 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: Re: Phone Call

>

>Jody, I have a window now, or [ can call you later tonight or tomorrow
>am. Let me know what works.

=

=From: Jody Trapasso
><jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapassof@chrysler.com>>
>Date: Thursday, June 6, 2013 1:18 PM

>To: "Strickland, David (NHTSA)"
><david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickland@dot. cov>>
>Subject: RE: Phone Call

=y

»Perfect. Thank you.

=

>From: david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickland@dot.cov>
>[mailte:david.strickland@dot.gov]
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=3ent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 1:18 PM

=To: Jody Trapasso

>3ubject: RE: Phone Call

>

>QGot your earlier message, about to get on a plane. Will shoot you a
>note when I have a window to talk.

Yo

>David Strickland

>NHTSA Administrator
>(1.8. Dept. of Transportation
>202-366-1836

>(From iPhone)

>From: Jody Trapasso

>[jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto: jody.trapasso/@chrysler.com>]
>Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 12:55 PM Eastern Standard Time
>To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)
>B3ubject: Phone Call

>

=

=David,

=y

>[ hope all is well with you.

>

=] was hoping to speak briefly with you sametimetodav, If vou have
>time, can you please give me a call af¥ _ )(6i

=l

>Thanks in advance for your consideration.

p-g

>All the best,

=

>Jody

ey

>Jody Trapasso

>Senior Vice President, External Affairs Chrysler Group LLC

>1401 H St., NW, Suite 700

>Washington, DC 20003

=Tel: 202-414-6756

=Cell: 202-425-6475

=email: jody trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>

=

=2
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From: Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:54 AM
To: 'Jody Trapasso’

Subject: RE: Phane Call

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Let me check.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone}

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassof@chrvsler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:52 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Just to cover all potential options — Sergio might be able to fly to Chicage for a Sunday 5:00/6:00 PM meeting, if that
worked for you and the Secretary.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:51 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Working on it now.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

{From iPhone)
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From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso/@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07,2013 10:50 AM Eastern Standard Time
Teo: Strickland, David (NHTSA}

Subject: RE: Phone Call

If you could check, that would be great — Sergio would need to fly in from overseas, and giving him options that work for
you and the Secretary might be most efficient. Thanks.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:49 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

If he wanted to do Mondays, it's a short hop for the Secretary since he is in Chicago this weekend. [ can check on
other days as well.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:45 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Are their specific days next week that work best for you and Secretary LaHood? Thanks.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto;david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:31 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Ok. The Secretary will be in [llinois on Sunday. We are willing to come to Detroit next week with a time that
works for everyone. The meeting would only be with the Secretary and I, no other staff, as Sergio wanted.

Let me know if that can be accommodated. Thanks fody.

David Strickland
NHTSA Administrator
U.S. Dept. of Transportation
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202-366-1836
(From 1Phone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassoi@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 09:48 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Got it. Thanks, and I'lf stand by.

From: david.strickland@dot.qgov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.qov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 9:48 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Thanks Jody. It works for me, but before we lock that in, the Secretary has indicated that he would like to sit in
on the meeting as well. Let me see 1f [ can coordinate with him on that time, and will get back to you.

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

Thanks for taking time to speak last night, and for vour willingness to meet this weekend.

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

Calling now,
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On 6/6/13 7:00 PM, "Jodv Tranasso™ <jody.trapassof@chrysler.com> wrote:

>Now is great. I'm at¥ (b)(e) ;Thanks.

=

eewe Original Message —--—

=From: david.strickland{@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickliand@dot.cov]
>Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:57 PM

>Te: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: Re: Phone Call

=

>Jody, [ have a window now, or [ can call you later tonight or tomorrow
=am. Let me know what works.

=

>From: Jody Trapasso

=<jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody trapassof@chrysler.com>>
>Date; Thursday, June 6, 2013 1:18 PM

>Tg: "Strickland, David (NHTSA)Y"
><david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david stricklandi@dot.gov=>>
>Subject: RE: Phone Call

>

>Perfect. Thank you.

=

>From: david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david strickland@dot. gov:>
>Tmailto:david strickland@dot. gov]

>8ent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 1:18 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: RE: Phone Call

>

>(Got your earlier message, about to get on a plane. Will shoot you a
>note when [ have a window to talk.

=

>

>

=

>David Strickland

>NHTSA Administrator

=S, Dept. of Transportation

>202-366-1836

=(From iPhone)

-

>

»-----Original Message-----

>From: Jody Trapasso )
>[jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody trapassof@chrysler.com>]
>8ent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 12:55 PM Eastern Standard Time
=To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

=Subject: Phone Call

>

>

>David,

=

>] hope all is well with you.

=

=1 was hoping to speak briefly with you sometime todav. If you have
>time, can you please give me a call af b)(6

=

>Thanks in advance for your consideration.

=

=All the best,

>

=Jody
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T

>Jody Trapasso

>Senior Vice President, External Af{fairs Chrysler Group LLC

>1401 H St., NW, Suite 700

>Washington, DC 20005

>Tel: 202-414-6756

>Cell:

>email: jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapassof@chrysler.com>
g

=
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From: Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, June Q7, 2013 10:57 AM
To: ‘Jody Trapasso’

Subject: RE: Phone Calt

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Working your Chicago angle as well for Sunday.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

{(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassof@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:56 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

I'm happy to check, if that turns out to be most convenient.

From; david strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov)
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:54 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Also if he would be willing to fly direct into Washington next week, that would create flexibility on both ends,
but as [ indicated, we are willing to come to him if that works best.

From: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:48 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: 'Jody Trapasso'

Subject: RE: Phone Call

If he wanted to do Monday, it's a short hop for the Secretary since he is in Chicago this weekend. I can check on
other days as well.
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David Strickiand

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassoi@ichrysier.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:45 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Are their specific days next week that work best for you and Secretary LaHood? Thanks.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dat.aav]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:31 AM

To: Jody Trapasse

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

£

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

.S, Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 09:48 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Got it. Thanks, and 'l stand by.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.qov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 9:48 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call
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Thanks Jody. [t works for me, but before we lock that in, the Secretary has indicated that he would like to sit in
on the meeting as well. Let me see if I can coordinate with him on that time, and will get back to you.

Pavid Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso({@chrysler.com]

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

-—--Criginal Message-----

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot. gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 7:01 PM

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject: Re: Phone Call

Calling now.

On 6/6/13 7:00 PM, "Jody Tranasse” <jody.trapassoi@ichrysler.com> wrote:

=>Now is great. [I'm at! (b)(6) Thanks.

=]

Framnen Original Message -----

>From: david.strickland(@det.gov [mailto:david swickland/@dot.gov)]
>8ent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:57 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: Re: Phone Call

=

=Jody, I have a window now, or [ can call you later tonight or tomorrow
>am. Let me know what works.

=

>From: Jedy Trapasso
=<jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com=>>
=Date:; Thursday, June 6, 2013 1:18 PM

>To: "Sirickland, David (NHTSA)"
><david.sirickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickland@dot. gov>>
>Subject: RE: Phone Call .
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=

>Perfect. Thank you.

=

=>From: david.sirickland@dot.gov<mailto:david strickland(@ dot. sov>
>[mailto-david_strickland@dot.gov]

=Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 1:18 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: RE: Phone Call

=g

>QGot your earlier message, about to get on a plane. Will shoot you a
>note when [ have a window to talk.

o

>

=

=

>David Strickland

>NHTSA Administrator

>11.5. Dept. of Transportation

>202-366-1836

>(From iPhone)

>

=

>-----Original Message-----

>From: Jody Trapasso
>[jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapassoi@chrysler. comb]
>=S%ent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 12:55 PM Eastern Standard Time
>To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

>3ubject: Phone Call

o=

=

>David,

=

>[ hope all is well with vou.

>

>=[ was hoping to speak brietly with you sometime today. If you have
>time, can you please give me a call a§

>

>Thanks in advance for your consideration.

=

=All the best,

==

>Jody

==

>Jody Trapasso

>Senior Vice President, External Affairs Chrysler Group LLC
>1401 H St., NW, Suite 700

>Washmgton, DC 20005

>Tel: 202-414-6756

>Cell: 202-425-6475

>email: jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody trapassof@chrysler.com>
-

-3
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I

From: Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 4:04 PM
To: "Jody Trapasso’

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Solid.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836
(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [Jjody.trapasso@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 03:59 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

I'll work with these details, and get back to you. Thanks.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickiand@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 3:42 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Chicago would be preferable, and later afternoon, say post 3:30 pm would be best. Can do as early as 2:30 pm
but that would be tight in terms of my arrival. Let me know if that works.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)
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From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso/@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07,2013 02:12 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

It is shaping up that Monday works best. Do you have a preference for Chicago or Detroit?

From: david.strickland@dot.qov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.qov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 1:08 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

[ appreciate it.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrvsler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 11:48 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Gotit. I'll work with these options and get back to you. Thanks.

From; david.strickland@dot.qov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.qov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 11:47 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Hey Jody, just got word. Monday in Chicago or Detroit or Wednesday in Chicagoe would work for S1. He is not
available on Sunday. Let me know.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)



Page 35 of 88

From: Jody Trapasso [iody.trapasso@ichrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:536 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

I’m happy to check, if that turns out to be most convenient.

From: david.strickland@dot.qgov [mailto:david, strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:54 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Also if he would be willing to fly direct into Washington next week, that would create flexibility on both ends,
but as I indicated, we are willing to come to him if that works best.

From: Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Senf: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:48 AM Eastern Standard Time

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

----- Original Message----- _

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassol@chrysler.com]

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
works for everyone. The meeting would only be with the Secretary and 1. no other staft, as Sergio wanted.
3
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Let me know if that can be accommodated. Thanks Jody.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso(@chrysler.com]|

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 (9:48 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Got it. Thanks, and I'll stand by.

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

--—---Original Message-----

From: david.strickland(@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot sov]
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 7:01 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: Re: Phone Call

Calling now.

On 6/6/13 7:00 PM, "Jody Trapasso” <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com> wrote:

>Now 1s great. I'm at 202-425-6475. Thanks.

Feene Original Message -----

=From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david strickland@dot.gov]
=Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:37 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: Re: Phene Call

=

>=Jody, I have a window now, or [ can call you later tonight or tomorrow
>am. Let me know what works.

g

>From: Jody Trapasso
><jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>>
>Date; Thursday, June 6, 2013 1:18 PM

>To: "Strickland, David (NHTSA)Y"
><david.strickland(@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickland@dot. gov>>
>Subject: RE: Phone Call

>

>Perfect, Thank you.

=

>From: david.strickland{@dot. gov<mailto:david strickland@dot. gov>
>[mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]

>Bent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 1:18 PM

=To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: RE: Phone Call

=

=Cot your earlier message, about to get on a plane. Will shoot vou a
>note when I have a window fo talk.

=

}

}

=

=David Strickland

=>NHTSA Administrator

>1LS. Dept. of Transportation

>»202-366-1830

>{From iPhone)

>From: Jody Trapasso
>[jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<maitto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>]
>Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 12:55 PM Eastern Standard Time
=>To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

>Bubject: Phone Call
>

ey
=David,
>
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>1 hope all is well with you.

>

>I was hoping to speak briefly with you sometime today. [f you have
>time, can you please give me acall atg " (P)(BQ)

g

>Thanks in advance for your consideration. )

==

>All the best,

>

>Jody

>

>Jody Trapasso

=Senior Vice President, External Affairs Chrysler Group LLC

>1401 H St., NW, Suite 700

>Washington, DC 20003

>Tel: 202-414-6756

>Cell: 202-425-6475

>email: jody frapasso@chrysler.com<mailto;jody.trapassoi@chrysler.com™>
>

>
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From: Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 4:15 PM
To: 'Jody Trapasso'

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

On it now.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836
{From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassoi@ichrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 04:14 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

4:00 on Monday in Chicago works — could even do 3:30 if better for you. Please advise if that time works, and if so, the
meeting location. Thanks.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland @dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 4:13 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Hey Jody, will be getting on a plane in less than an hour. I believe there is wifi, so I should not be blind. If I am,
[ will shoot you a note.

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

From: david.strickland@dot.qov [mailto:david.strickland @dot.qov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 3:42 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phene Call

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

(From 1iPhone)

----- Original Message-----

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso(@chrysler.com]

Sent:; Friday, June (07, 2013 02:12 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

It is shaping up that Monday works best. Do you have a preference for Chicago or Detroit?

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.aov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 1;08 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

I appreciate it.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From 1Phone)
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From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysier.com]

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

Hey Jody, just got word. Monday in Chicago or Detroit or Wednesday in Chicago would work for S1. He is not
available on Sunday. Let me know.,

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.8S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassoi@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:56 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David INHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

I'm happy to check, if that turns out to be most convenient.

From: david.strickland@dot.qov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:54 AM

To: Jody Trapasse

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Also if he would be willing to fly direct into Washington next week, that would create flexibility on both ends,
but as I indicated, we are willing to come to him if that works best,

From: Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:48 AM Eastern Standard Time

Teo: 'Jody Trapasso'
Subject: RE: Phone Call

If he wanted to do Monday, it's a short hop for the Secretary since he 1s in Chicago this weekend. [ can check on
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

From: david.strickland@dot.goy [mailto:david.strickland@dot.qov]
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

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto;david.strickland@dot.qov]
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

[f convenient for you, the best time for Sergio is 5:00 PM on Sunday. At your convenience, please advise if that time works.
All the best,

Jody

----- Original Message-----

From: david.strickland(@dot.gov [mailto:david.stricklandf@dot.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 7:01 PM

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject: Re: Phone Call

Calling now.

On 6/6/13 7:00 PM, "Jody Trapasso" <jody.trapassoi@chrysler.com> wrote:

>Now is great. I'm at® (b)(ﬁ) Thanks.

Pameem Original Message -----

>From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.stockiandfidot. cov]
>Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:57 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

>=Subject: Re: Phone Call

=

>Jody, [ have a window now, or [ can call vou later tonight or tomorrow
>am. Let me know what works.

=

>From: Jody Trapasso
><jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>>
>Date: Thursday, June 6, 2013 1:18 PM

>To: "Strickland, David (NHTSA)"

><david.strickland@dot. gov<mailto:david. strickiandi@dot. gov>>
>Subject: RE: Phone Call
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=
>Perfect. Thank you.

>

=From: david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.sirickland{@dot.gov>
>[mailto:david.stricklandi@dot.gov]

>Bent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 1:18 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

=Subject: RE: Phone Call

=

>Got your earlier message, about to get on a plane. Will shoot you a
=>note when [ have a window to talk.

e

=

=

=

>David Strickland

>NHTSA Administrator

>U.8. Dept. of Transportation

>202-366-1836

=(From iPhone)

=---—-Original Message----

>From: Jody Trapasso
>[jody.trapasse@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso@chrvsler.com=]
>Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 12:55 PM Eastern Standard Time
>To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

>Subject: Phone Call

~

g

>David,

=

=1 hope all is well with you.

=

>I was hoping to speak briefly with you sometime today. If you have
>time, can you please give me a call ati (_D )(O)

=

>Thanks in advance for your consideration.

e

>All the best,

=

=Jody

=

>Jody Trapasso

>Senior Vice President, External Affairs Chrysler Group LLC
>1401 H St., NW, Suite 700

»Washington, DC 26005

>Tel: 202-414-6756

=Cell: 202-425-6475

=email: jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody. trapasso@chrysler com>
>

=
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From: Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 4:55 PM
To: 'Jody Trapasso'

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

You too.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836
(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassof@chrysier.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 (4:46 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Thanks, David. We really appreciate your willingness to meet and getting this scheduled so quickly. Safe travels, and
have a great weekend.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 4:45 PM

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject: RE: Phone Call

We are all set. 4 pm Monday. We will meet at the FAA Regional office, it's about 1 mile from O'Hare. The
address 1s:

2300 E Devon Ave, Des Plaines, Illinois 60018

Thanks for being so flexible to run this down. Looking forward to a productive meeting.

David Strickland
NHTSA Administrator
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U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836
(From iPhone}

From: Jody Trapasse [jody.trapassof@chrvsier.com]

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
meeting tocation. Thanks.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 4:13 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Hey Jody, will be getting on a plane in less than an hour. 1 believe there is wifi, so I should not be blind. If [ am,
[ will shoot you a note.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From 1Phone)

From: Jody Trapasso [Jodv.trapasso@chrvsler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 03:59 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

I'lt work with these details, and get back to you. Thanks.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov)
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

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 02:12 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

it is shaping up that Monday works best. Do you have a preference for Chicago or Detroit?

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent; Friday, June 07, 2013 1:08 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

[ appreciate it.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso(@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07,2013 11:48 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Got it. I'll work with these options and get back to you. Thanks.

From: david.strickland@dot.qov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 11:47 AM

To: Jedy Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Hey Jody, just got word. Monday in Chicago or Detroit or Wednesday in Chicago would work for S1. He is not
available on Sunday. Let me know.

David Stricklancl
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
Sent; Friday, June 07, 2013 10:54 AM

To: Jody Trapassc

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Also if he would be willing to fly direct into Washington next week, that would create flexibility on both ends,
but as [ indicated, we are willing to come to him 1f that works best.

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

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:45 AM FEastern Standard Time
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

Qk. The Secretary will be in [llinois on Sunday. We are willing to come to Detroit next week with a time that
works for everyone. The meeting would only be with the Secretary and I, no other staff, as Sergio wanted.

Let me know if that can be accommodated. Thanks Jody.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

UU.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 09:48 AM Eastern Standard Time
Teo: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Got it. Thanks, and ¥l stand by.

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

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 (9:06 AM Eastern Standard Time
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

If convenient for you, the best time for Sergio is 5:00 PM on Sunday. At your convenience, piease advise if that time works.
All the best,

Jody

From: david.strickland(@dot.gov [mailto-david.strickland/@dot.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 7:01 PM

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject; Re: Phone Call

Calling now.

On 6/6/13 7:00 PM, "Jody Trapasso” <jody.trapassof@chrysler.com> wrots:

>Now is great. ['m (b )(6 ) Thanks.

e Original Message -----

>From: david.strickland@dot.cov [mailto:david.strickland@dot. gov]
>Sent; Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:57 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: Re: Phone Call

>

>Jody, I have a window now, ¢r I can call you later tonight or tomorrow
>am. Let me know what works.

=

>From: Jody Trapasso
><jody.trapasso(@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler com>>
>Date: Thursday, June 6, 2013 1:18 PM

>To: "Strickland, David (NHTSA)"

><david.strickland@det. gov<mailto:david strickland@dot. gov>>
>Subject: RE: Phone Call

=

>Perfect. Thank you.

=

>From: david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickland@dot. cov>
>[mailto:david.strickland(@dot.gov]

>Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 1:18 PM

>=To: Jody Trapasso

>3ubject: RE: Phone Call

>

=Got your earlier message, about to get on a plane. Will shoot vou a
>note when { have a window to talk.

=

T

=

=

>David Strickland

=NHTSA Administrator

=[1.5. Dept. of Transportation

>202-366-1836

>(From iPhone)

=

e
>-.---Original Message-----
>From: Jody Trapasso
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>[jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasse@chrysler.com>]
>8ent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 12:55 PM Eastern Standard Time
=>To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

>Subject: Phone Call

>

=

>David,

g

=1 hope all is well with yow.

=

=] was hoping to speak briefly with you sometime today. If you have
>time, can you please give me a call at )

>

>Thanks in advance for your consideration.
>

=All the best,
=

>Jody

>

>Jody Trapasso

>Senior Vice President, External Affairs Chryslter Group LLC
>1401 H St., NW, Suite 700

>Washington, DC 20003

>Tel: 202-414-6756

>Cell: 202-425-6475

>email: jody.frapasse@chrysler.com<mailto:jodv.frapasso@chrysler.com>
>
>




Page 52 of 88

From: Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 4:56 PM
To: "Jody Trapasso'

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

[ don't think so, but let me check.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 04:34 PM Eastermn Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

A few last questions: Any particutar room to which Sergio should go? Any information {passport #) required from Sergio
for security purposes?

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
address is:

2300 E Devon Ave, Des Plaines, [llinois 60018

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
(From 1iPhone}

From: Jody Trapasso [jodv.trapasso@chrysler.com]

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

From: david.strickland@dot.qov [mailto:david,strickland@dot.qov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 4:13 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Hey Jody, will be getting on a plane in less than an hour. I believe there is wifi, so [ should not be blind. If I am,
I will shoot you a note.

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

i'll work with these details, and get back to you. Thanks.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailte:david.strickland@dot.gov)
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

From: Jody Trapasso [1ody.irapassoi@chrysler.com]

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

Subject: RE; Phone Call

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

Also if he would be willing to fly direct intoc Washington next week, that would create flexibility on both ends,
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

From: Jody Trapasso [jodyv.trapasso/@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 67, 2013 10:45 AM Eastern Standard Time
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

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailte:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 2:48 AM

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

From: david.sirickland@dot.cov imailto:david.smicklandi@dot.sav)

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 7:01 PM

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject: Re: Phone Call

Calling now.

On 6/6/13 7:00 PM, "Jody Travasso" <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com> wrote:
>Now is great. I'mati  (P)(6) Thanks.

>

----- Original Message -----

>From: david.strickland@dot.cov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
>3ent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:57 PM

=To: Jody Trapasso

>8ubject; Re: Phone Call

>

=Jody, T have a window now, or I can call vou later tonight or tomeorrow
=am. Let me know what works.

>

>From: Jody Trapasso
><jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapassoi@chrysler.com>>
>Drate: Thursday, June 6, 2013 1:18 PM

>To: "Strickland, David (NHTSA)"
><david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david strickland@dot. cov>>
>Subject: RE: Phone Call

o

>Perfect. Thank you.

=]

>From: david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickland@dot. gov>
>fmailto:david.strickland@dot.cov]

=Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 1:18 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

=Subject: RE: Phone Call

=

>Got your earlier message, about to get on a plane. Will sheot you a
>=note when [ have a window 1o talk.

=

=

=

=

=David Strickland

>NHTSA Administrator
>U.S. Dept. of Transportation
»202-366-1836

=(From iPhone)

>From: Jody Trapasso
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=[jedy.trapassof@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso/@chrysler.com=>}
=8ent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 12:55 PM Eastern Standard Time
>To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

>Subject: Phone Call
=

>
>David,
>
>[ hope all is well with you.
=
>] was hoping to speak briefly with you sometime today. If vou have
>time, can you please give me a call at$ (b)(ﬁ)
2 \v
>Thanks in advance for your ¢consideration.
=

>All the best,

=

>Jody

=

>Jody Trapasso

>Senior Vice President, External Affairs Chrysler Group LLC
>1401 H St., NW, Suite 700

>Washington, DC 20003

>Tel: 202-414-6756

>Cell: 202-425-6475

>email: jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapassofchrysler.com>
>

=g
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From: Jody Trapasso <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 5:16 PM

To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thanks, David.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 5:14 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Ok. Please have Sergio let the guard at FAA know you are there to see Barry Cooper, FAA Regional
Administrator. Barry or his assistant, Vickie Morris, will come meet you at front door.

Barry’s contact:
office: (847)294-7294
cell: __ (b)(6)

Meeting room will be on the 4th floor.

Thanks again.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassof@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 04:54 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

A few last guestions: Any particular room to which Sergio should go? Any information (passport #) required from Sergio
for security purposes?

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 4:45 PM

1
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i

3 To: Jody Trapasso
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

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassot@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 04:14 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

4:00 on Monday in Chicago works ~ could even do 3:30 if better for you. Please advise if that time works, and if so, the
meeting location. Thanks,

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailtoidavid.strickland@dot.qov]
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

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso/@chrysier.com|

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 03:59 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call
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1
I'll work with thase details, and get back to you, Thanks,

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
but that would be tight in terms of my atrival. Let me know if that works.

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

‘Subjeet: RE: Phone Call

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

From: Jody Trapasso [jodyv.trapasso@chrvsler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:56 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

I'm happy to check, if that turns out to be most canvenient.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailtg:david.strickland@dot.gov]
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

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassof@ichrysler.com]

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

From: Jody Trapassc {jody.trapassof@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 09:48 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Gotit. Thanks, and Il stand by.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland @dot.gov)
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 9:48 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Phone Call

Thanks Jody. It works for me, but before we lock that in, the Secretary has indicated that he would like to sif in
on the meeting as well. Let me see if [ can coordinate with him on that time, and will get back to you.

David Strickland
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.

: NHTSA Administrator
U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836
{(From iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [Jody.trapassoi@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 09:06 AM Eastern Standard Time
Te: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

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

From: david.strickland(@dot.cov [mailto:david, strickland@dot.zov]

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 7:01 PM

Te: Jody Trapasso
Subject: Re: Phone Call

Calling now,

On 6/6/13 7:00 PM, "Jodv Tranagso" <jody.trapassoi@chrysler.com> wrote:

>Now is great. I'mat4._ (D)(O) Thanks.

Pemees Original Message -----

>From: david.strickland(@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland/@dot.gov]
>8ent: Thursday, hune 06,2013 10:57 PM

>To: Jody Trapasso

>3ubject: Re: Phone Call

>

>Jody, | have a window now, or [ can call you later tonight or tomorrow
=am. Let me know what works.

=

>From: Jody Trapasso

><jedy.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody. trapassof@chrvsler.com>>
>Date: Thursday, June 6, 2013 1:18 PM

>To: "Strickland, David (NHTSA)"
=<david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickland@dot. gov>>
=Subject: RE: Phone Call

=

>Perfect. Thank you.

=

=From: david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov>
>Imailto:david.stricklandi@dot.covl

>8ent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 1:18 PM

=To: Jody Trapasso

>Subject: RE: Phone Call

=

=(ot your earlier message, about to get on a plane. Will shoot you a

6
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>note when T have a window to talk.
>

=

>

-

=David Strickland

>NHTSA Administrator

>U.8. Dept. of Transportation
»202-366-1836

>(From iPhone)

»-----Original Message---—

=From: Jody Trapasso
>[jody.trapasso(@chrysler.com<maiito:jodv.trapasso@chrysler.com>]
>Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 12:55 PM Eastern Standard Time
>To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

>Subject: Phone Call

=

=

>David,

>

>1 hope all is well with you.

>

> was hoping to speak briefly with you sometime today. If you have
>time, can you please give me a calla ([ )(6)

=

>Thanks in advance for your consideration.
=

=All the best,
=S

> Jody

=

=Jody Trapasso

>Senior Vice President, External Affairs Chrysler Group LLC
=1401 H 5t,, NW, Suite 700

>Washington, DC 20003

=Tel: 202-414-6756

=Cell: 202-425-6475

=email: jody.trapassof@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>
>

T
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From: Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 5:28 PM
To: "jody.trapasso@chrysler.com’
Cc: Brammer, Georgette (OST)
Subject: Changing development

The Secretary cannet meet that late on Monday now. | am connecting you with his Director of Scheduling, Georgette
Brammer, to see if we can find a time that works. Thanks in advance Jody.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportaticn
202-366-1336

(From iPhone)
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From: Jody Trapasso <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 1:21 PM

To: Brammer, Georgette (OST); Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: Changing development

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Georgeite,

Thanks so much for your quick response.

Sergio is also available now, but soon about to get on a plane. If agreeable to you, | would suggest your office calling
Sergio's cell phone to connact the call at Secretary LaHood's convenience < (b)(6)

Thanks, again.

Jody

From: georgette. brammer@dot.gov [mailto:georegette. brammer@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 1:10 PM

To: Jody Trapasso; david.strickland@dot.gov

Subject: Re: Changing development

HiJedy,
He is available now until about 6pm. Alse Monday, 3:45-4:30 or 5:45-6:30pm.

-Georgetie Brammer
US Dept of Transportation
Director of Scheduling & Advance
(202)360-5670

- Qriginal Message -----

From: Jody Trapasso [mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 01:06 PM

To: Brammer, Geprgette (OST); Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: Changing development

Georgette,
I hope all is well with you.
Thanks again for helping arrange the recent meeting between Secretary LaBood and Chrysler CEO Sergio Marchionne. If

possible, Sergio would fike to do a follow-up call with Secretary LaHood. At your convenience, can you please advise if
Secretary LaHood is available for a cail?
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Thanks in advance for your consideratian.
All the best,
Jody

-—---Original Message-----

From: georgette.brammer@dot.gov [mailto:georgette. brammer@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 6:07 PM

Ta: Jody Trapasso; david.strickland@dot.gov

Subject: RE: Changing development

Sorry to push already. But any idea when we might hear back?

From: Jody Trapasso [mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 5:39 PM
To: Brammer, Georgette (OST); Strickland, David {(NHTSA)
Subject: RE: Changing development

I'll check and get back to you. Thanks.

From: georgette.brammer@dot.gov [mailto:georgette.brammer@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 5:36 PM

To: Jody Trapasso; david.strickland@dot.gov

Subject: RE: Changing development

10am- 2pm

From: Jody Trapasse [mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 5:36 PM
To: Brammer, Georgette {OST); Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: Changing development

Georgette, | am happy to check. Are their specific times that work well for Secretary LaHood? Thanks.

From: georgette.brammer@dot.gov [mailto:georgette.brammer@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 5:32 PM

To: david.strickland@dot.gov; Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Changing development

Hi Jody,
Would Mr. Marchionne be available to meet any earlier on Monday in Chicago?

Georgette Brammer
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U.S. Department of Transportation
Office of the Secretary

Director of Scheduling & Advance
Office {(202) 366-5040

Celly

From: Strickland, David {NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 5:28 PM
To: 'jody.trapasso@chrysler.com’
Cc: Brammer, Georgette (OST)
Subject: Changing development

The Secretary cannot meet that late cn Monday now. | am connecting you with his Director of Scheduling, Georgette
Brammer, tc see if we can find a time that works. Thanks in advance Jody.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

1).S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(From iPhone)
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From: Strickland, David {(NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 5:16 PM
To: 'Jody Trapasso’

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Jody, are you available for a call?

David Strickland (from iPad)
NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassoi@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 03:43 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Sergio wanted to make sure that you had his cell phone number in case you needed it: - (b)(ﬁ)
In case it is useful, my cell phone number is:3_ _(b)(e) }
All the best.

-----Original Message-----

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.stricklandf@dot.cov]
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 1:20 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: Re: Call with Sergio

No problem.

From: Jody Trapasso <jody.trapassof@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapassof@chrysler.com>=>

Date: Friday, June 14, 2013 1:02 PM

To: "Strickland, David (NHTSA)" <david.stricklandi@dot.gov<mailto:david. strickland@dot. gov=>
Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

David,
Thanks for speaking with Sergio - [ appreciate you making time.

Sergio weuld like to have a similar conversation with Secretary LaHood, given his inferest in this matter and his participation in last
week's meeting. I'll reach out to Secretary LaHood's office to see if a call can be set up. Just FY], as I did not want you to be blind-
sided.

1
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All the best,

Jody

From: david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov> [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gav)
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 5:09 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Sounds goed. Have a great night.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transpertation
202-366-1836

{Sent from iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso{@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com=>]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 04:50 PM Easterm Standard Time

To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

David,

Thanks so much for your willingness to do a call - truly appreciated. 1t turns out that a call with Sergio tonight will now not work. I'l
be in touch tomorrow. :

All the best, and safe travels.

Jody

From:david.strickland@det.gov<mailto:david.strickland{dot.gov> [mailte:david.strickland@dot. gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 4:20 PM

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject: RE: Cali with Sergio

Jody, I am in Penn Station in the scrum. Expected to be back at Union Station at 8 pm. Have to go to National to retrieve my car from
my abandoned flight, so I expect to be in a private place where [ can hear between 9:30 and 10pm EST. Does that work?

David Sirickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

{Sent from iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 03:21 PM Eastermn Standard Time

To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Thanks, David. Given schedules, it might make most sense to schedule a time for later this evening. If you agree, feel free to suggest
a convenient time.
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From-dcvid strickland(@dot.gov<unailto:david.strickland@dot.gov> [mailto:david.strickland(@dot. gov]
Sent: ?l"hursday, June 13, 2013 3:19 PM

Tb: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Hey Jody. Trying to make it out of NYC, can shoot you a note when [ am in a place where I can talk or can set a time later this
evening,

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

1.8, Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(Sent from iPhone)

----- Original Message-----

From: Jody Trapasso {jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jodv.trapasso@chrysler.com>]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 02:00 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Strickland, David NHTSA)

Subject: Call with Sergio

David,

1 hope all is well with you.

If possible, Sergio would like fo speak with you by phone later today. Can you please advise if you are available for a call?
Thanks in advance for your consideration.

All the best,

Jody

Jody Trapasso

Senior Vice President, External Affairs
Chrysler Group LLC

1401 H St., NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20005

Tel: 202-414-6756

cell:  (b)(0)

email: jody trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>
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From: Strickland, David {(NHTSA)

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 10:13 PM
To: "Jody Trapasso'

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

I'just landed in Chicago. Give me times tomorrow for a call. This is my first priority.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(Sent from iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassof@chrysler.com]

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 09:37 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: Re: Call with Sergio

David,

[ hope all is well.

Before Clirysler submits a response tomorrow (Tuesday), Sergio would appreciate the opportunity 1o have another phone call with
you. If you are open to a call, please feel free to call Sergio directly on his cell phone ¢ (D )(O)  in the morning, or alternatively
we can set a time for a call. Please let me know your preference.

Unfortunately, due to his travel schedule, Sergio is not available for a call tonight.

Thanks in advance for your consideration.

All the best,

Jody

----- Original Message -----

From: david.strickland@deot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gav]

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 05:19 PM

To: Jody Trapasse
Subject: Re: Call with Sergio

No problemn.

From: Jody Trapasse <jody.trapasso(@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapassof@ehrysler.com>>
Date: Friday, June 14, 2013 1:02 PM

1
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To: "Sirickland, David (NHTSA)" <david.srickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickland(@dot. gov>>
Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

David,

Thanks for speaking with Sergio — [ appreciate you making time.

Sergio would like to have a similar conversation with Secretary LaHood, given his interest in this matter and his participation in last
week’s meeting. D’li reach out to Secretary LaHood’s office to see if a call can be set up. Just FYI, as T did not want you to be blind-
sided.

All the best,

Jody

From: david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto.david.stricklandi@dot. sov> {mailto:david.strickiand@dot. gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 13,2013 5:09 PM

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject; RE: Call with Sergio

Sounds good. Have a great night.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(Sent from iPhone)

----- Original Message-----

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso{@chrysler.com>]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 04:30 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

David,

Thanks so much for your willingness to do a call - truly appreciated. It turns out that a call with Sergio tonight will now not
waork. T'll be in touch tomorrow.

All the best, and safe travels.

Jody

From:david.strickland@dot. gov<mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov> [mailto:david.strickland(@dot.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 13,2013 4:20 PM

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Jody, I am in Penn Station in the scrum. Expected to be back at Union Station at 8 pm. Have to go to National to retrisve my car from
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

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.irapassoi@ichrysler.com>)
Sent: Thursday, June 13,2013 03:21 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Thanks, David. Given schedules, it might make most sense to schedule a time for later this evening. !f you agree, feel free to suggest
a convenient time.

From:david.strickland{@dot.gov<maiito:david strickland@dot. gov> {mailte:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 3:19 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Hey Jody. Trying to make it out of NYC, can shoot you a note when I am in a place where [ can talk or can set a time later this
evening.

Pavid Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(Sent from iPhone)

----- Original Message-----

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso/@chrysler.com=)
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 02:00 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: Call with Sergio

David,

[ hope all is well with you.

If possible, Sergio weuld like to speak with you by phone later today. Can you please advise if you are available for a cali?
Thanks in advance for your consideration.

All the best,

Jody

Jody Trapasso

Senior Vice President, External A ffairs
Chrysler Group LLC

1401 H St., NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20003

Tel: 202-414-6756

cell: i (D)D)

email: jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapassoichrysler. com>
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Skinner, Monica (NHTSA)

From: Jody Trapasso <jody.trapasso@chrysler.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 10:00 AM

To: Brammer, Geargette (OST); Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: Calt time change

Confirmed for 11:00 AM. Please call Sergio's office number. Thanks, again, for your help in arranging this call.

From: georgette.hrammer@dot.gov [mailto:georgette.brammer@dot.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 9:58 AM

To: Jody Trapasso; david.strickland@dot.gov

Subject: RE: Call time change”

Thanks

----- Original Message-—

From: Jody Trapasso [mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 9:52 AM

To: Brammer, Georgette (OST); Strickland, David {NHTSA)
Subject: RE: Call time change

Let's confirm the call for 11:00 AM, but | will need to get back to you with the best number on which to reach Sergio.
Thanks.

From: georgette.brammer@dot.gov [mailto:georgette. hbrammer@dot.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 9:46 AM

To: Jody Trapasso; david.strickland@dot.gov

Subject: RE: Call time change

Update: Can we plan on 11am? LaHood is still at his apt.

Georgette Brammer

U.S. Department of Transportation
Office of the Secretary

Director of Scheduling & Advance
Office (202) 366-5040

ceilt (b)(6)

From: Brammer, Georgette (O5T)

Sent; Tuesday, June 18, 2013 9:21 AM

To: Jody Trapasso'; Strickland, David {NHTSA)
Subject: RE: Call time change

we will plane to call Sergio's office if that stillworks.  ()(6)
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---—Qriginal Message-----

From: Jedy Trapasse [mailto:jody.trapasse@chrysler.com}
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 9:06 AM

To: Brammer, Georgette {OST); Strickland, David (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: Call time change

10:15 would work. V'l stand by for confirmation and call logistics, Thanks, again.

---—-Original Message-----

From: georgette. brammer@dot.gov [mailto:geargette brammer@dot.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 9:02 AM

To: Jody Trapasso; david.strickland@dot.gov

Subject: Re: Call time change

18:15am may werk. Could we hoid that time for now?

Georgette Brammer
US Dept of Transportation
Director of Scheduling & Advance

~(b)(B)

----- Original Message -----

From: Jody Trapasso [mailto:jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 09:00 AM

To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Cc: Brammer, Georgette {OST)

Subject: RE: Call time change

Got it. !'ll stand by. Thanks,

----- Original Message-—----

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland @dot.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 8:59 AM

To: lody Trapasso

Cc: georgette.brammer@dot.gov

Subject: Call time change

Hey Jody, looping in Geergette. The Secretary would like to be on the call, but he is not available at 9:30. Georgette can
give you windows he is available, and we also have the current standing call at 1 pm. Let us know what works and what
is preferred.
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 6:13 PM

To: ‘Jody Trapasso’

Cc: Aldana, Karen (NHTSA); Keck, Meghan (OST)
Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Pertect. Jody, thank you for your patience, and again convey my appreciation to Sergio for finding a way
forward.

David Strickland (from 1Pad)
NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

From: Jody Trapasso [Jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 06:10 PM Eastern Standard Time
Te: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Cc: Aldana, Karen (NHTSA); Keck, Meghan (OST)

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

David,
Thanks for your quick reply. | appreciate the clarification and it tracks with our understanding.
All the best,

Jody

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 5:57 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Cc: Karen.Aldana@dot.gov; Meghan.Keck@dot.gov

Subject: RE: Call with Sergic

Sure Jody. But I have to be a legally correct here, in that the Agency has not made a "final" determination
regarding a defect, and I told Sergio we would state that at the appropriate time, but [ can't vitiate the fact that
the agency made a preliminary finding, which Chrysler addressed voluntarily.

So we can't say that there is no determination of defect. We will say the agency has made no final determination
of a defect finding, pending the 573 and 577.
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David Strickland {(from iPad)
NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassof@chrysler.com]

Sent: Tuesday. June 18, 2013 05:51 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

David,

As | understand it, NHTSA will soon receive Chrysler's 573 and 577 submissions. We {ook forward to seeing NHTSA's
public statement regarding no determination of defect shortly thereafter.

Thanks, again, for all the personal time you invested in helping reach a resclution of this matter. Please let me know if
you need any additional information.

All the best,

Jody

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 8:51 AM

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject: RE: Call with Sergic

Yes. 9:30 is fine, [ will call him then.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transpertation
202-366-1836

(Sent from 1iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso(@chrysler.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 08:49 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

OK, just to make sure I'm clear, you prefer keeping it at 9:30?
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From: david.strickland@dot.qov [mailta:david.strickland@dot.gov]
sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 8:48 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE; Call with Sergio

That's fine, [ am gambling with the DC traffic gods giving myself an hour to get to Navy Yard from Dulles
anyway, This is more certain.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(Sent from iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassofchrysler.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 08:47 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

You sure? Just sent Sergio a note to see if 10:00 works.

From: david.strickland@det.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 8:46 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Hey Jody, just have him hold the 9:30, [ will call im from the airport lounge. Thanks.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(Sent from iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso{@chrysler.com]|

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 08:32 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: Re: Call with Sergio

Will check and be back to you. Thanks.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dotaov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 12:30 PM
To: Jody Trapasso
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Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

#

Can he do 10 am? [ will back at my desk by then. Thanks.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(Sent from iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassof@chrysler.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 06:50 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: Re: Call with Sergio

How about 9:307 If s0, best for you ta call Sergio on his ¢ell:s (b)(ﬁ)
Please confirm (or suggest an alternative) at your convenience.

Thanks.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 09:46 AM

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Appreciate It.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

{Sent from iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapassof@chrysler.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 05:06 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: Re: Call with Sergio

Will do -- be back to you with seme potential times. Thanks for your willingness to do a call. Safe travels.

From: david.strickland@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 04:01 AM
To: Jody Trapasso
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Subjeét: RE: Call with Sergio

»
Jody, got stuck in Chicago. Taking the 6 am, will be in DC 9:00 am EST, and am available for a call. Name the
time and I will make this happen.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(Sent from iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso {jody.trapasso@chrysler.com]

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 09:37 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subjeet: Re: Call with Sergio

David,

1 hope all is well.

Before Chrysler submits a response tomorrow (Tuesday), Sergic would appreciate the oopgriunity to have another phone call with
you. If you are open to a call, please feel free to call Sergio directly on his cell phone (b)(6) 1 the morning, ot alternatively
we can set a time for a call. Please let me know your preference. '

Unfortunately, due to his travel schedule, Sergio is not available for a call tonight.

Thanks in advance for your consideration.

All the best,

Jody

----- Original Message -----

From: david.strickland@@dot.gov [mailto:david.stricklandr@dot.eov]

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 05:19 PM

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject: Re: Call with Sergio

No problem.

From: Jody Trapasso <jody.trapassef@chrysler.com<mailto:jodv.trapassoi@chrysler.conr=>

Date: Friday, Iune 14, 2013 1:02 PM

To: "Strickland, David (NHTSA)" <david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov>>
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
week's meeting. I'll reach out to Secretary LaHood's office to see if a call can be set up. Just FYI, as [ did not want you te be blind-

sided.

All the best,
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Iady

From: david.strickland@dot. gov<mailto:david stricklandf@dot. gov> [mailto:david.stricklandi@dot. gov)
Sent: Thursday, June 13,2013 5:09 PM .

To: Jody Trapasso

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Sounds good. Have a great night.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(Sent from iPhone)

----- Original Message—---

From: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasse@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapassod@chrysler.com™]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 04:50 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

‘David,

Thanks so much for your willingness to do a call - truly appreciated. It turns out that a call with Sergio tonight will now not work. Tl
be in touch tomorrow.

All the best, and safe ravels.

Jody

From:david.strickland{@dot. gov<mailto:david.stricklandzadot. gov> [mailto-david.stricklandi@dot.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 4:20 PM

To: Jody Trapasso
Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Jody, [ am in Penn Station in the scrum. Expected to be back at Union Station at 8 pm. Have to go to National to retrieve my car from
my abandoned flight, so [ expect to be in a private place where [ can hear between 9:30 and 10pm EST. Does that work?

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(Sent from iPhone)

----- Original Message-----

Front: Jody Trapasso [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapassof@chrysler.coms)
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 03:21 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Strickland, David (NHTSA}

Subject: RE: Call with Sergic

Thanks, David. Given schedules, it might make most sense to schedule a time for later this evening. [f you agree, feel free to suggest
a convenient time.

From:david strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickiand(@dot. gov> [mailto:david.strickland@dot.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 3:19 PM
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To:J od'y Trapasso
Subject: RE: Call with Sergio

Hey Jody. Trying to make it out of NYC, can shoot you a note when I am in a place where 1 can talk or can set a time later this
evening,

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(Sent from iPhone)

----- Original Message-----

From: Jody Trapasse [jody.trapasso@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapassof@chrysler.com=]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 02:00 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Subject: Call with Sergio

David,

[ hope all is well with you.

If possible, Sergio would like to speak with you by phone later today. Can vou please advise if you are available for a call?
Thanks in advance for your consideration.

All the best,

Jody

Jody Trapasso

Senior Vice President, External Affairs

Chrysler Group LLC

1401 H St., NW, Suite 700

Washington, DC 20005

Tel: 202-414-6756

cell: _(B)(0)

email: jody.trapassof@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapassof@chrysler.com>
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From: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 3:39 PM
To: ‘Jody Trapasso'

Ce: Clarke, Yvonne (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: Sergio Meeting Request
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

You too.

David Strickland

NHTSA Administrator

U.S. Dept. of Transportation
202-366-1836

(Sent from iPhone)

From: Jody Trapasso {jody.trapasso/@chrysler.com]

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 02:39 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Ce: Clarke, Yvonne (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Sergio Meeting Request

Perfect. Thanks, and have a great weekend.

----- Original Message--»--

From: david.strickland(@dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.sov]
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 2:55 PM

To: Jody Trapasso

Cc: yvonne.e.clarke@dot.gov

Subject: Re: Sergio Meeting Request

Yvonne will get back with you to find a time that works for Sergio and L.

On 7/26/13 2:47 PM, "lody Trapasse” <jodv.trapassofdichrysler.com™> wrote:

>Thanks, David. Do you have any preferred dates within this window or
=would you like us to suggest some specific dates/times?

=From: david.sirickland@idot.gov [mailto:david.strickland@dot.cov]
>Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 2:43 PM

=Te: Jody Trapasso

>Cc: yvonne.e.clarkef@dot.gov

>Subject: Re: Sergio Meeting Request
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=

>Will make that happen Jody. Thanks.

s

>From: Jody Trapasso
><jody.trapasso{@chrysler.com<mailto:jody.trapasso/@chrysler.com>>
>Date: Friday, July 26, 2013 2:10 PM

>To: "Strickland, David (NHTSA)"
><david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickland/@dot.gov>>
>Cc¢: Yvonne Clarke
><yvonne.e.clarke@dot.gov<mailto:yvonne.e.clarke@dot.gov>>
>Subject: Sergic Meeting Request

>

=David,

=

>T hope all is well with you. It was nice seeing vou last week at the
>Alliance meeting - we all really appreciated vou and Secretary Foxx
>taking time out of your busy schedules to visit with us.

=

>[f convenient, Sergio would like to meet privately with you on August
>6,7, 8, or 9. Please let me know if you are available to meet.

>

>All the best,
=

>Jody

=

>Jody Trapasso

>Senior Vice President, External Affairs Chrysler Group LLC
>1401 H St., NW, Suite 700

>Washington, DC 20003

=Tel: 202-414-6756

=Cell: 202-423-6475

=email: jody.trapasso{@chrysler.com<mailto:jodv.rapassof@chrysler.cony>
>
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From: Kristina Pisanelli <Kristina.Pisanelli@chryslercom>
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 3:44 PM

To: Strickland, David (NHTSA)

Ce: Lieu, Chan (NHTSA); Rice, Michelle (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: Scheduling a follow-up call

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Great -- thanks. It will just be Mark on our end and | think 15 minutes will suffice.
Michelle and Chan, let me know some times that work for David early next week.

Many thanks -- and hang in there!

From: david.strickland @dot.gov [mailto:david.strickland @dot.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 3:42 PM

To: Kristina Pisanelli

Cc: chan lieu®@dot.gov; Michelle.Rice @dot.gov

Subject: Re: Scheduling a follow-up call

Hey Kristina. We are making do. Chan and Michelle can set up a time that works for us.

From: Kristina Pisanelli <Kristina.Pisanelli@chrysler.com<mailto:Kristina.Pisanelli@chrysler.com>>
Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2013 3:39 PM

To: "Strickiand, David {NHTSA}" <david.strickland@dot.gov<mailto:david.strickland @dot.gov>>
Subject; Scheduling a follow-up call

Hi David -

Hope you are faring alright with the shut down. [sent Yvonne a note about scheduling a call with you and Mark
Chernoby as a follow-up to our recent meeting. Should | be in touch with someone else? Or do you want to let me
know seme times that work for you early next week?

Many thanks!

Kristina

Kristina M. Pisanelli

Vice President, Federal and State Affairs Chrysler Group LLC
1401 H Street, NW, Suite 700

Washington, DC 20005

P:202.414.6763

¢ (b)(6)



